2 December 2000

ChuckPervier
402/21
Togus, ME 04330

Dear Chuck:

"In reference to our conversation yesterday concerning the claim of

JOHN A. BROWN 31044766

I am enclosing the following materials from the 306th Bomb Group
Asgociation collection, including

pages 286, 287 and 288 from the book First Over Gemmany

copies of 3 photographs made by the 306th Bomb Group photographic
section of the mid-air collission of 22 Oct 44

1 copy of 306th Echoes, a quarterly newspaper for April 1991 with
direct reference to the above event

2 pages from the official report of the Intelligence Officer for
the 306th Bomb Group with its mention of the collision.

1 page from the 306th Bomb Group Diary for Oct 44 detailing the
accident,

1 mpp of England showing the location of the two Bomb Groups in-
volved in this incident.

I hope this array of materials will assist you in honoring John
Brown's claim.,

I am happy to have been of help,

Sincerely yours,



